Henderson, Christina

From: Quesada, Christina

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:41 PM

To: T1

Cc: Ferris, Scott; Erickson, Christina; Garland, Liam; Miller, Roger
Subject: T1 Email Update

Attachments: John Hinkel Program.pdf

T1 Mailing List

Below are photos of the Berkeley Marina Roadway Improvement project, North Berkley Senior Center
Seismic Renovation Project and the John Hinkel Amphitheater, Picnic, Playarea, and Storm Drain Repairs
Improvements Project.

Upcoming Ribbon Cutting Ceremony’s
07/16/22 at 3 pm John Hinkel Park Ribbon Cutting (Program Attached)
07/28/22 at 1 pm NBSC Ribbon Cutting

T1 Phase 2 Projects recently completed

King Pool (T1) and West Campus Pool (Non T1) Tile and Plaster repair

John Hinkel Park Amphitheater, Picnic, Playarea, and Storm Drain Improvements
Marina Roadway Improvements

North Berkeley Senior Center Seismic Retrofit & Renovation Project

Leveraging T1 Funds with external resources

e Received FEMA Grant for MLK Jr /Y.A.P. Community Center awarded $1,237,500 augmenting
$7 million of T1 Funding

e Received S1 million federal earmark for African American Holistic Resource Center

e Received $15 million state earmark for Berkeley Marina Projects

e Waiting on $750,000 Land and Water Grant for Grove Park which will augment T1 Phase 2 Funds for
play equipment

e Waiting on FEMA Grant for South Berkeley Senior Center renovations

e Waiting on potential federal earmark for MLK Jr /Y.A.P. Community Center

Projects Out to Bid
Ohlone Playground bidding in Fall
50/50 Sidewalks awarded in June 2022

T1 Phase 2 Project Updates*

Facilities/Buildings
e 1947 Center: HVAC upgrades in design.
e Fire Stations 2: In design.
e Fire Station 6: In design.
e PW Main Corp Yard: Green and H buildings in design.
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e South Berkeley Senior Center: In design, still no word regarding FEMA grant.
e Solar batteries: Pending completion of NBSC.

Restrooms
e Restrooms in ROW: Telegraph/Channing in design.
o Finalizing locations at San Pablo/University and Adeline/Alcatraz.
e Restroom at Telegraph Channing garage: Will be coordinated with elevator upgrade which is funded
with new CIP.
e Restroom in Harrison Park: Preparing a Request for Proposal for a design consultant.

e John Hinkel Park Renovations: Construction almost complete. Ribbon-Cutting to coincide with Music in
the Park, Saturday, July 16, 2022.

e King Pool Tile and Plaster Replacement: Construction complete. Pool is open, punch list and final items
remain.

e Grove Park Field and Playground Renovation: In construction documents phase of design. Awaiting
status of a grant application before submitting for permit.

e Ohlone Park Playground: In final design, scheduled for construction next year.

e Civic Center Park Turtle Garden: Consultants under contract. In design phase. Meeting with Indigenous
groups to frame project

e Willard Clubhouse/Restroom Replacement: In design. Zoning Permit application submitted, awaiting
review of submitted application.

e MLK Jr. Youth Services Center Renovation: In design. Completed 5 Community Meetings and Teen
Workshops.

e African American Holistic Resource Center: awarding design contract at Council on 07/26/22.

e Ohlone Park Lighting and Restroom: Negotiating contract with Landscape Architect.

e Aquatic Park Tide Tubes Clean out, Phase 1B: Construction anticipates to start in August, 2022

Waterfront
e Piling Replacement: In design and permitting phase, construction Summer 2023.
e D&E Dock Replacement: In 30% Design Development
e Tom Bates Restroom/Community Space: Design to begin in August, 2022
e K-Dock Restroom and Cesar Chavez Park Bathroom: Design will begin in FY23

Streets/Storm Water/Pathways

e Streets: In design, scheduled for construction next summer.

e Bollard conversion to landscaping: In planning to finalize locations.

e Sidewalks: Construction contract awarded at June 28, 2022 Council meeting. Construction scheduled
to start this fall.

e Pathway Improvements: Construction in progress; work to date at Florida, Turnbridge, Visalia,
Fountain, La Vereda/Virginia, and new signs at various paths. Construction at Vincente, Upper
Orchard, and Tamalpais scheduled for later this year.

e Storm Improvements: John Hickel completed. Construction underway on Marin, Euclid, Spruce,
Grizzly Peak, San Benito, High Court and Virginia.

*Note: Projects not started are not listed here. Check T1 P2 page for a full list of projects.



Marina Roadway Improvements

North Berkeley Senior Center Seismic Renovation
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John Hinkel Amphitheater, Picnic, Playarea, &

Storm Drain Improvements
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SPECIAL THANKS

City of Berkeley Mayor and City Council
Public Work Commission
Parks, Recreation & Waterfront Commission
Landmarks Preservation Commission

Funding

Measure T1 JOHN HINKEL PARK AMPHITHEATER
Measure F (Parks Tax)
AREA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

General Contractor
OBS Engineering, Inc.
Lizbeth Ponce Dii Lewis

O’Connor Construction Management
David Hernandez

Design Team
ELS Architecture & Urban Design
Diana Hayton Chris Lutjen

PGA Design
Cathy Garrett  Mark Wessels

City of Berkeley Project Management Team
Isaac Carnegie, Civil Engineer
Evelyn Chan, Supervising Civil Engineer
Bruce Pratt, Parks Superintendent
Walter Vandernald, Senior Bldg. Maintenance Supervisor
Dan Gallagher, Senior Forestry Supervisor

Joe Enke, Acting City Engineer Ribbon CUtting Ceremony

Srinivas Muktevi, Civil Engineer

Saturday July 16, 2022 ¢ 3 pm

41 Somerset Place, Berkeley




JOHN HINKEL IMPROVEMENTS

Restoration of existing historic stonework around the
fireplace and amphitheater

Storm drainage improvements

Creation of a new playground and picnic area

ADA accessibility improvements

New Parking

Planting and irrigation

Installation of various site furnishings

2:00 PM
3:00 PM
3:30 PM

PROGRAM

Music —Jazz Orchestra
Ribbon Cutting

Music—Jazz Orchestra & Refreshments

SPEAKERS

Paul Buddenhagen, Deputy City Manager
Sophie Hahn, Councilmember, District 5
Gordon Wozniak, PRW Commission Chair

Isaac Carnegie, Associate Civil Engineer
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